

1/2/2020

Dear Forest Service,

In accordance with 36 C.F.R. Part 219, I, Anne Bryant, object to the Pacific Connector Pipeline Site Specific Plan Amendments for the Unipqua, Rogue River-Siskiyou and Fremont-Winema National Forests.

- The Forest Service should not object Jordan Cove from adhering to their plans.
- The Late Successional + Riparian Reserves should be stripped of protection to benefit a foreign fossil fuel (fracking) corp.
- The Forest Service did not disclose impacts on a site-specific basis.
- The pipeline does not ensure protection of endangered species.
- The Forest Service didn't take increased risk of fire from the LNG pipelines.
- The proposal fails to meet requirements of Aquatic Conservation Strategy & should not be exempt.

I, Anne Bryant, request that you deny this project + I want a public meeting in key locations.

Anne Bryant
Anne Bryant
#6117, Fred & Jane